1. Who will provide the locations of the Debris Management sites (DMS)?
Contractor
2. The equipment rates are mentioned several times in the RFP. Are we to provide our own
equipment rates list or is there any form we could use?
Your own equipment list- no format - and a minimum is given in the RFP
3. Must tipping fees be included as part of our unit prices? Or is it allowable to note on the pricing
sheet that tipping fees will be negotiated at the time of the event and will be charged at cost
(with no markup) to City?
Your approach and methodology is specific to your response - and part of the proposal scoring
criteria to be considered
4. Please explain specifically how the pricing of one proposal will be evaluated against the pricing
from another proposal, including the answer to these questions:


Will each pricing proposal be analyzed and refined to become one total number which can
then be compared to the other proposals, and if so, what is the formula that will be used to
derive that total number?
 Will extended totals (unit price multiplied by estimated quantity) be used to evaluate
pricing, and if so, what estimated quantities and what line items will be used to derive the
extended totals that will be evaluated?
 Will all pricing line items be evaluated equally or will some line items receive more
importance in the evaluation? If some line items will be evaluated as more important, what
is the formula that will be used to weight the importance of each line item?
There is no magic formula. Criteria set forth shall be used by each technical reviewer to grade
and score each proposal.
5. Can we use mulching heads mounted to our equipment and mulch the small diameter material
in place?
No, it must be removed.
6. Can you provide a map of all utility crossings?
No. There should be no subsurface work. Any above ground utility crossing should be apparent.
7. Can we work from the top of bank?
Potentially, but limited. This is being evaluated as an option and will depend on right of entry
into private property, or if we have existing servitude.
8. Are we clearing from within top of bank only?
Yes, top bank only, unless there is limited access within a servitude on top bank.
9. Can we construct an access road down one side of each canal?
We can't dictate means and methods, only no excavation or shaping of channel is permitted.
10.

Is there a certain access to the drainage?

Please clarify your question. Access to any private property will be obtained by right of access
agreements with the property owners.
11.

Are there any permits required of us or is the City handling permits?
All information regarding permits is included within the RFP.

12.

If not, May we have permission to visit the drainage locations.
The City cannot grant you authority to visit the locations, as some of the locations are private
property.

13.

Does Marsh Buggie refer to a regular buggy that hauls personal and materials? Or is it referring
to Marsh Excavator that will be used to clean debris from the drainage?
Marsh excavator.

